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MACOMB TOWNSHIP
FIRE STATION ONL
19925 23 MILE ROAD
MACOMB, MI, 418042
586-286-0027

g ped:

([ MACOMB TOWNSHIP

WAVW. MACOMB-MIGOV

FIRE DEPARTMENT CHIEF

ROBERT D. PHILLIPS, EFO

MEMO TO: Macomb Township Board
FROM: Chief Robert Phillips
DATE: February 20, 2023

SUBJECT: Monthly Report for the February 22, 2023 Board Meeting

1. Monthly Report

January 2023 January 2022 January 2021
586 555 446
Inspections 17
Re-Inspections 2
Closed Inspections 0
Certificate of Occupancy Inspections 2
Clerk/Bldg/Planning Doc. Responses 10
Knox Box Compliance 1
Special Event/Request Inspections 0
Plan Reviews 8
Child Safety Seat Inspections 3
Smoke Detector/CO Program 1
SUPERVISOR CLERK TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE

Trank J. Viviano Krisd L. Pozzi Leon Drolet Frank A. Cusumano Jr. Peter J. Lucido II1 Nancy J. Nevers Charles Oliver



January 2023 Inspection Totals

Total Pozzuoli

Inspection 17 I 17 |
Re-inspection 2
Closed Inspection 0 |:|
Certificate of Occupancy Inpection 2
Clerk/Bldg/Planning Doc. Response 10
Knox Box Compliance 1
Special Event/Request Inspections 0 I:I
Plan review 8
Smoke Detector Program 1
Carbon Monoxide Program 0 |:|

Submitted by the MTED Fire Prevention Division
Inspector Pozzuoli




Mam Beth Kehrig

From: Jason Oltersdorf

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 12:33 PM
To: Mary Beth Kehrig

Subject: Car Seats Totals

Mary Beth,

Here are totals that | have records of:

Jan—(3)
Feb. (5)

Any questions, please contact me....

Jason Oltersdorf

Firefighter / EMT

Macomb Twp. Fire Department
17800 21 Mile Rd

Macomb, Ml 48044

(586) 286-0030 - Station #2




o FIRE DEPT. STATISTICS
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MACOMB TOWNSHIP
FIRE STATION ONE
19925 23 MILE ROAD
MACOMB, MI, 48042
586-286-0027

" e et

[ MACOMB TOWNSHIP

WWW.MACOMB-MIL.GOV

FIRE DEPARTMENT CHIEF

ROBERT D. PHILLIPS, EFCO

MEMO TO: Macomb Township Board
FROM: Chief Robert Phillips
DATE: March 20, 2023

SUBJECT:  Monthly Report for the March 22, 2023 Board Meeting

L Monthly Report

February 2023 February 2022 February 2021
1,116 (YTD) 1,070 908

[
i

Inspections

Re-Inspections

Closed Inspections

Certificate of Occupancy Inspections
Clerk/Bldg/Planning Doc. Responses
Knox Box Compliance

Special Event/Request Inspections
Plan Reviews

Child Safety Seat Inspections

Smoke Detector/CO Program

[y
SCUWS B WSy

SUPERVISOR CLERK TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTELE TRUSTEE,
Irank J. Viviano Kristi L. Pozzi Leon Drolet Frank A. Cusumano Jr. Peter ], Luado 111 Nancy J. Nevers Charles Oliver



February 2023 Inspection Totals

Total Pozzuoli

Inspection 14 ] 14 |
Re-inspection _ 5
Closed Inspection 0 ,Il
Certificate of Occupancy Inpection 3
Clerk/Bldg/Planning Doc. Response 9 lj:l
Knox Box Compliance 8
Special Event/Request Inspections 0 EI]
Plan review 13
Smoke Detector Program 0 |I,
Carbon Monoxide Program 0 II|

Submitted by the MTFD Fire Prevention Division
Inspector Pozzuoli




Ma:x Beth Kehrig

From: Jason Oltersdorf

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 12:33 PM
To: Mary Beth Kehrig

Subject: Car Seats Totals

Mary Beth,

Here are totals that | have records of:

Jan —(3)
Feb. (5)

Any questions, please contact me....

Jason Oltersdorf

Firefighter / EMT

Macomb Twp. Fire Department
17800 21 Mile Rd

Macomb, Ml 48044

(586) 286-0030 - Station #2
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MACOMB TOVWNSHIP
FIRE STATION ONL
19925 23 MILE RoaD
MACOMDB, MI, 48042
H86-286-0027

( MACOMB TOWNSHIP

MWWMW.MACOMB-MLGOV

FIRE DEPARTMENT CHIEF

ROBERT D. PHILLIPS, EFO

MEMO TO: Macomb Township Board
FROM: Chief Robert Phillips
DATE: April 11, 2023

SUBJECT:  Monthly Report for the April 12, 2023 Board Meeting

1 Monthly Report

March 2023 March 2022 March 2021
1,669 (YTD) 1,601 1,385

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

MM Shaowq

SUPERVISOR CLERK TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEL TRUSTERL TRUSTELL
Irank J. Viviano Kuristi L. Pozzi Leon Drolet Frank A. Cusumano Jr. Peter J. Lucido I1I Naney J. Nevers Charles Oliver



March 2023 Inspection Totals

Inspection

Re-inspection

Closed Inspection

Certificate of Occupancy Inpection
Clerk/Bldg/Planning Doc. Response
Knox Box Compliance

Special Event/Request Inspections
Plan review

Smoke Detector Program

Carbon Monoxide Program

Submitted by the MTFD Fire Prevention Division
Inspector Pozzuoli

Total  Pozzuoli
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Ma:! Beth Kehrig

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

jason Ottersdorf

Monday, April 10, 2023 10:16 AM
Mary Beth Kehrig

Care Seat Totals for 3/23

MTFD had {7) car seats for the month of March 2023 - that | have paperwork for.




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
17 | 17 |
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

" d e et )
M T EMERGENCY 911
WNSHIP b
WWW.MACOMB-MLGOV

FIRE DEPARTMENT CHIEF

ROBERT D. PHILLIPS, EFO

MEMO TO: Macomb Township Board
FROM: Chief Robert Phillips
DATE: May 10, 2023

_SUBJECT:  Monthly Report for the May 10, 2023 Board Meeting

1. Monthly Report

April 2023 April 2022 April 2021
2,212 (YTD) 2,127 1,937

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

mmERUwNO R

SUPERVISOR CLERK TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEL
Frank J. Viviano Kuristi L. Pozzl Leon Drolet Frank A. Cusumano Jr. Peter J. Lucido 11T Nancy J. Nevers Charles Olver



April 2023 Inspection Totals

Total Pozzuoli

Inspection 13 l 13 |
Re-inspection . 0 [II
Closed Inspection 0 lj:_l
Certificate of Occupancy Inpection 2
Clerk/Bldg/Planning Doc. Response 3
Knox Box Compliance 5
Special Event/Request Inspections 4
Plan review 11
Smoke Detector Program -0 Ij:l
Carbon Monoxide Program 1

Submitted by the MTED Fire Prevention Division
Inspector Pozzuoli
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FIRE DEPT. STATISTICS
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MACOMB TOVWNSHIP
FIRE STATION ONE
19925 23 MILE RoAD
MACOMB, MI, 48042
586-286-0027

([ MACOMB TOWNSHIP

WWW.MACOMB-MLGOV

FIRE DEPARTMENT CHIEF

ROBERT D. PHILLIPS, EFO

MEMO TO: Macomb Township Board
FROM: Chief Robert Phillips
DATE: June 14, 2023

SUBJECT: Monthly Report for the June 14, 2023, Board Meeting

1. Monthly Report

May 2023 May 2022 May 2021

2,872 (YTD) 2,734 2,439
Inspections 37
Re-Inspections 10
Closed Inspections 0
Certificate of Occupancy Inspections 3
Clerk/Bldg/Planning Doc. Responses 4
Knox Box Compliance 3
Special Event/Request Inspections 4
Plan Reviews 26
Child Safety Seat Inspections 2
Smoke Detector/CO Program 1
Public Education 16

SUPERVISOR CLERK TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE

Irank J. Viviano Knisti L. Pozzi Leon Drolet IFrank A, Cusumano Jr. Peter ], Lucido 111 Nancy J. Nevers Charles Oliver



May 2023 Inspection Totals

Total Pozzuoli

Inspection 37 ! 37 |
Re-inspection 10
Closed Inspection 0 |II
Certificate of Occupancy Inpection 3
Clerk/Bldg/Planning Doc. Response 4
Knox Box Compliance 3
Special Event/Request Inspections 4 |
Plan review 26
Smoke Detector Program 1
Carbon Monoxide Program 0

Submiited bv the MTFED Fire Prevention Division
Inspector Pozzuoli




Macomb Township Fire Department

Fire Education Program Report

For

May2023
Date Event/Activi_tv____ - #of Participan_ts
5/19/2023  Girl Scouts 16 Children

Tot_aI Contacts: :16 Children Educated May 2023

Respectfully Submitted,
Vence Pogpucl

Fire Inspector




FIRE DEPT. STATISTICS

June 2023
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MACOMB TOWNSHIP
FIRESTATION ONE,
19925 23 MILE ROAD
MACOMB, MI, 48042
586-286-0027

“rg pett’

[ MACOMB TOWNSHIP

WWW.MACOMB-MLGOV

FIRE DEPARTMENT CHIEF

ROBERT D. PHILLIPS, EFCQ

MEMO TO: Macomb Township Board
FROM: Chief Robert Phillips
DATE: July 12, 2023

SUBJECT: Monthly Report for the July 12, 2023 Board Meeting

1. Monthly Report

June 2023 June 2022 June 2021
3,496 (YTD) 3,287 2,935
Inspections 32
Re-Inspections 17
Closed Inspections 0
Certificate of Occupancy Inspections 2
Clerk/Bldg/Planning Doc. Responses 6
Knox Box Compliance 2
Special Event/Request Inspections 3
Plan Reviews 7
Child Safety Seat Inspections 10
Smoke Detector/CO Program 0
Public Education 0
SUPERVISOR CLERK TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE

Frank J. Viviano Kristi L. Pozzi Leon Drolet Frank A. Cusumano Jr. Peter J. Lucido 111 Nancy J. Nevers Charles Oliver



June 2023 Inspection Totals

Total Pozzﬁoli
Inspection 32 32

Re-inspection 17

Closed Inspection 0

:

Certificate of Occupancy Inpection 2
Clerk/Bldg/Planning Doc. Response 6
Knox Box Compliance 2
Special Event/Request Inspections
Plan review 7
Smoke Detector Program ¢

Carbon Monoxide Program 0

1IRRARAE

Submitted by the MTFD Fire Prevention Division
Inspector Pozzuoli




Mag Beth Kehrig

From: Jason Oltersdorf

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 11:00 AM
To: Mary Beth Kehrig

Subject: RE: Car Seat Totals for June
Mary Beth,

I have (10) total Car Seats for the month of June.

From: Mary Beth Kehrig <KehrigM @macomb-mi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 10:46 AM

To: Jason Oltersdorf <oltersdorfi@macomb-mi.gov>
Subject: Car Seat Totals for June

Hello. Do you have a total number for your June car seat installations? Please send me a separate email so that | can
turn it in with the Board Report.

Thanks!

Secretary

Macomb Township Fire Dept, Station 1
19925 23 Mile Road

Macomb Township, MI 48042

(586) 286-0027, ext. 2322

KehrigM@macomb-mi.gov

MACOMB
TOWNSHIP




FIRE DEPT. STATISTICS

Mzt July 2023
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MACOMDB TOWNSHIP
FIRE STATION ONLE
19925 23 MILLE RoaD
MACOMDB, MI, 48042
586-286-0027

[ MACOMB TOWNSHIP

WWW.MACOMB-MLGOV

FIRE DEPARTMENT CHIEF

ROBERT D. PHILLIPS, EFO

MEMO TO: Macomb Township Board
FROM: Chief Robert Phillips
DATE: August 8, 2023

SUBJECT: Monthly Report for the August 9, 2023 Board Meeting

1. Monthly Report

July 2023 July 2022 July 2021
4,137(YTD) 3,877 3,422
Inspections 13
Re-Inspections >
Closed Inspections 0
Certificate of Occupancy Inspections L
Clerk/Bldg/Planning Doc. Responses 12
Knox Box Compliance 1
Special Event/Request Inspections z
Plan Reviews 16
Child Safety Seat Inspections 0
Smoke Detector/CO Program 0
Public Education 12
SUPERVISOR CLERK TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEFE, TRUSTEE

Irank J. Viviano Kuristi L. Pozzi Lecon Drolet Frank A. Cusumano Jr. Peter ]. Lucido 11 Nancy J. Nevers Charles Oliver



July 2023 Inspection Totals

Total Pozzuoli

Inspection 13 13

Re-inspection 3
Closed Inspection 0 |II
Certificate of Occupancy Inpection 3
Clerk/Bldg/Planning Doc. Response 12
Knox Box Compliance 1 |I|
Special Event/Request Inspections 2
Plan review 16 16

Smoke Detector Program 0 [I’
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

EMERGENCY 911
TFAX 586-286-0589
WAWAW.MACOMB-ML.GOV

FIRE DEPARTMENT

MEMO TO: Macomb Township Board

FROM: Chief Robert Phillips

DATE: September 13, 2023

CHIEF
ROBERT D. PHILLIPS, EFO

SUBJECT:  Monthly Report for the September 13, 2023 Board Meeting

Monthly Report

August 2023 August 2022

August 2021

4,775 (YTD) 4,497

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
Public Education

4,002

—

SN Ao ppmunSOaw

SUPERVISOR
TFrank J. Viviano

CLERK TREASURER TRUSTEL
Kristi L. Pozzi Leon Drolet Frank A. Cusumano Jr.

TRUSTEE
Peter J. Lucido III

TRUSTEE TRUSTEE
Nancy J. Nevers Charles Oliver



August 2023 Inspection Totals

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

Submitted by the MTFED Fire Prevention Division

Inspector Pozzuoli

Total Pozzuoli
B3 1 |
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o [0 ]
o [0 ]
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2
o [ o ]
8
1
1



$ FIRE DEPT. STATISTICS
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MACOMB TOWNSHIP
FIRE STATION ONE
19925 23 MILE ROAD
MACOMB, MI, 48042
586-286-0027

( MACOMB TOWNSHIP b

MWAWW. MACOMB-MLGOV

FIRE DEPARTMENT CHIBY

ROBERT D. PHILLIPS, ETO

MEMO TO: Macomb Township Board
FROM: Chief Robert Phillips
DATE: October 10, 2023

SUBJECT: Monthly Report for the October 11, 2023 Board Meeting

1. Monthly Report

September 2023 September 2022 September 2021
5,388 (YTD) 5,090 4,536

Inspections 19
Re-Inspections 12
Closed Inspections 0
Certificate of Occupancy Inspections 3
Clerk/Bldg/Planning Doc. Responses 0
Knox Box Compliance 3
Special Event/Request Inspections 4
Plan Reviews 7
Child Safety Seat Inspections 5
Smoke Detector/CO Program 1
Public Education - See Attached Sheet 1,570

SUPERVISOR CLERK TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE
Frank J. Viviano Kristi L. Pozzi Leon Drolet Frank A. Cusumano Jr. Peter J. Lucido III Nancy J. Nevers Charles Oliver



September 2023 Inspection Totals

Total Pozzuoli
Inspection 19 9

Re-inspection 12 12

Closed Inspection 0

[

iHdooodogk

Certificate of Occupancy Inpection

Clerk/Bldg/Planning Doc. Response 0
Knox Box Compliance 3
Special Event/Request Inspections 4
Plan review 7
Smoke Detector Program 1
Carbon Monoxide Program 0

Submitted by the MTEFD Fire Prevention Division
Inspector Pozzuoli S




Macomb Township Fire Department

Fire Education Program Report

For

September 2023
Date Event / Activity # of Participants
9/12/2023 Senior Tour Station 1 40 Adults
9/16/2023 Triumph Gear 150 Adults/100 Children
9/16/2023 Christenbury Creek Party 30 Adults/50 Children
9/23/2023 MTPR Fall Fun Fest 1200 Children
9/29/2023 Dakota Homecoming Parade 1000 Adults

Total Contacts: 1350 Children / 220 Adults Educated September 2023

Respectfully Submitted,
Vince ﬂ;}méy

Inspector Pozzuoli



FIRE DEPT. STATISTICS

A// : October 2023

Emergency Incidents ,'

Tota! Emergency Inadents- By i\/lonth

+3% 3% 1% |

EMERGENCY
INCIDENTS

Number of Incidents

COMPARED TO
LAST YEAR:

i | Feb. IMarchl April | May | June | July [ Aug [ Sep | oct |

' [ 526 | 607 | 553 | 590 | 620 | 593 | 642

353 \ 660 | 624 j__”_(?'_ﬂ i 638 8 | 613 | 636 36 |

Increase in
Monthly Emergency Incidents By Station total calls

vs. 2022

STA1 161
| Oct
STA2 176
206 ‘ i
STA3 5 Additional
STA 4 MRSy O3 e calls
0 50 100 150 200 250

Monthly Avg. Monthly Avg.
Calls/Day

Response Time

TBD — Unable to run
18 Response Time reports
16 i
y due to technical
5 difficulties.

2021 2022 2023



MACOMB TOWNSHIP
FIRE STATION ONE

18925 23 MILE RoAD

MACOMB, M1, 48042

PR 586-286-0027

EMERGENCY 911

MACOMB TOWNSHIP
WWW.MACOMB-MLGOV

FIRE DEPARTMENT CHIEF

ROBERT D. PHILLIPS, EFO

MEMO TO: Macomb Township Board
FROM: Chief Robert Phillips
DATE: November 8, 2023

SUBJECT: Monthly Report for the November 8, 2023 Board Meeting

i i Monthly Report

October 2023 October 2022 October 2021
6,024 (YTD) 5,732 5,184
Inspections 10
Re-Inspections 9
Closed Inspections 0
Certificate of Occupancy Inspections 2
Clerk/Bldg/Planning Doc. Responses 7
Knox Box Compliance 0
Special Event/Request Inspections 2
Plan Reviews 17
Child Safety Seat Inspections 8
Smoke Detector/CO Program 2
Public Education - See Attached Sheets 2,129
SUPERVISOR CLERK TREASURER TRUSTELE TRUSTEE TRUSTEL TRUSTEL

Frank J. Viviano Kristi L. Pozzi Leon Drolet Irank A. Cusumano Jr. Peter J. Lucido III Nancy J. Nevers Charles Oliver



October 2023 Inspection Totals

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

Total  Pozzuoli Felton
10 9 1
9 5 4
0 0 0
2 2 0
7 7 0
0 0 0
2 2 0
17 17 0
1 1 0
1 1 0




Macomb Township Fire Department

Fire Education Program Report

For

October 2023
Date Event / Activity # of Participants
10/1/2023 Emagine Theatre 500 Children
10/3/2023 Fox Elementary 81 Children
10/4/2023 God’s Love Overpowers Daycare 60 Children
10/5/2023 Sequoyah Elementary 60 Children
10/6/2023 Immanuel Lutheran 100 Children
10/8/2023 MTFD Open House 250 Children
10/11/2023 Little Turtle 225 Children
10/12/2023 Little Turtle 225 Children
10/13/2023 Beck Elementary 48 Children
10/16/2023 Little Learner Company 35 Children
10/17/2023 Ebeling Elementary 84 Children
10/18/2023 Cheyenne Elementary 69 Children

10/19/2023 Immanuel Lutheran 38 Children



10/20/2023 St. Peter Lutheran 62 Children

10/23/2023 Goddard School 36 Children
10/24/2023 Denise’s Huggable Daycare 13 Children
10/26/2023 Mohawk Elementary 75 Children
10/27/2023 Fox Elementary 88 Children

Total Contacts: 2,089 Children Educated October 2023

10/10/2023 Senior Fire Extinguisher Training 40 Adults

Respectfully Submitted,
Vasncend 730;7;,14’0&

Inspector Vince Pozzuoli
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MACOMB TOWNSHIP
FIRE STATION ONE
19925 23 MILE ROAD
MACOMB, MI, 48042
586-286-0027

) EMERGENCY 911
MACOMB TOWNSHIP e 580996 069
WAV MACOMB-MI.GOV

FIRE DEPARTMENT CHIEF

ROBERT D. PHILLIPS, EFO

MEMO TO: Macomb Township Board
FROM: Chief Robert Phillips
DATE: December 20, 2023

SUBJECT: Monthly Report for the December 20, 2023 Board Meeting

1. Monthly Report

November 2023 November 2022 November 2021
6,648 (YTD) 6,360 5,779

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
Public Education - See Attachment

p—
MW R=EWwao D

ja—y
9]

SUPERVISOR CLERK TREASURER TRUSTELE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE
Irank J. Viviano Kristi L. Pozzi Leon Drolet Frank A. Cusumano Jr. Peter J. Lucido 111 Nancy J. Nevers Charles Oliver



November 2023 Inspection Totals

Total  Pozzuoli Felton
Inspection 11 | 1 I 10
Re-inspection 5 | 2 I 3
Closed Inspection 0 | 0 | 0
Certificate of Occupancy Inpection 6 | 3 ] 3
Clerk/Bldg/I;Ianning Doc. Response 3 l 2 i 1
Knox Box Compliance 4 |' 2| 2
Special Event/Request Inspections 1 I 1 | 0
Plan review | 13 I 11 l 2
Smoke Detector Program 2 | 0 [ 2
Carbon Monoxide Program 1 | 0 I 1

Submitted by the MTED Fire Prevention Division
Inspector Pozzuoli




Macomb Township Fire Department

Fire Education Program Report

For

November 2023
Date | Event / Activity # of Participants
11/8/2023 Northbrook Academy 67 Children
11/15/2023 Monthly Senior BP Checks 40 Adults
11/20/2023 Fire Extinguisher Training 45 Adults

Respectfully Submitted,
Vince 7305,?9»04»

Inspector Vince Pozzuoli, CFI
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MACOMB TOWNSHIP

MACOMDB TOWNSHIP
FIRE STATION ONE
19925 23 MILE ROAD
MACOMB, MI, 48042
586-286-0027

EMERGENCY 911
FAX 586-286-0589
MWAWW.MACOMB-MLGOV

FIRE DEPARTMENT

MEMO TO: Macomb Township Board

FROM: Chief Robert Phillips

DATE: January 10, 2024

CHIEF
ROBERT D. PHILLIPS, EFO

SUBJECT: Monthly Report for the January 10, 2024 Board Meeting

1. Monthly Report

December 2023 December 2022

December 2021

7,268 (YTD) 6,962

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

6,412

S RO =Jg oS

SUPERVISOR
Frank J. Viviano

CLERK TREASURER TRUSTEE
Kristi L. Pozzi Leon Drolet Frank A. Cusumano Jr.

TRUSTEE
Peter J. Lucido III

TRUSTEL TRUSTEE
Nancy J. Nevers Charles Oliver



December 2023 Inspection Totals

Total ~ Pozzuoli Felton
Inspection 9 | 7 I 2 —I
Re-inspection 10 | 7 | 3 I
Closed Inspection 2 | 2 | 0 |
Certificate of Occupancy Inpection 9 | 5 | 4 |
Clerk/Bldg/Planning Doc. Response 7 I 7 | 0 |
Knox Box Compliance 1 | 0 | | |
Special Event/Request Inspections 1 | | | 0 I
Plan review 8 I 3 | 3 —|
Smoke Detector Program 4 | 3 I | |
Carbon Monoxide Program 0 | 0 | 0 |

Submitted by the MTED Fire Prevention Division
Inspector Pozzuoli




Macomb Township Fire Department

Fire Education Program Report

For

December 2023

Date Event / Activity # of Participants

Respectfully Submitted,
Vince ?%;;,m&

Inspector Vince Pozzuoli, CFI
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